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Rivera, Maribel

From: Angela Willis [Angela. Willis@chapel-york.com)

Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 5:11 AM

To: CorpAddréssChange

Cc: lisa crittall

Subject: American Friends of Cancer Research, Inc. - State Report File # N9400 57

Dear Sir/Madam

Please note a change of address for the above captioned entity. The organization's annual report was submitted on
January ét, 201 | with the old address. The new address is:

¢/o Chapel & York Limited

1000 N West Street, Suite 1200 Q

Wilmington, DE 19801

We look forward to receiving confirmation that this change has been noted and thank you for your assistance.

Angela Willis
Head of US Non-Profit Management

angela willis@chapel-york.com
direct line : +44 1342 871912

CHAPEL & YORK LIMITED - www.chapel-vork.com
UK : PO Box 50, Lingfield, RH7 6FT +44 1342 871910
USA: 1000 N West St, Suite 1200, Wilmington, DE 19801 +1 302 295 4959

Chapel & York Limited. Company registered in England & Wales 03433025, Registered Office;
12 The Courtyard. Ladycross Business Park, Holliow Lane, Lingfieid RH7 6PB. VAT GB679963454




